Committee:	O c f co f fixed		
Meeting Date & Ti	me:	6:30 Pm	
Meeting Place: Members Present: Others Present:	kaj Haci Bundu Jerron	, Llang Lamp,	Kent Diew Kirk

Brief Minutes:

The meeting was called to arder at 6:33. After
sule call the Slice 8, 2014 minites were approved
with a motion by Kint and a second by Same,

Diene asked about an auster Lumber with that
is being held. This is a Kidnery Construction beil for
the ally fince. Payment is being kild rentile repairs
One made, as we kave a furn written Commitment
for Credits approved by the Library Board. Llave
moved to accept the claims as presented. Kent
Decorded, and the metric Carned.

The meeting adjourned at 6:45.

Brind Johnson
Chairman

Committee Paid: 1.6.15

Committee: Financi
Meeting Date & Time: Jeh. 9, 2015 6:30 Am
Meeting Place: City Hace
Members Present: Bunda Johnson, Lane Laws, Kent New Kurk
Others Present:
Brief Minutes: The meeters' was creed to been at 6:40 Pm. The Jan 12, 2015, Immites were approved with a motion from Kent and a second by Llave.
Lane surded the nextron. The motion Passed. The meeting adjurned at 6:50 Pm.

Sund Hanson Chairman

Committee Paid:

Committee: Irranci
Meeting Date & Time: Yhack 9, 2015 6:30 Pm
Meeting Place: City Hall
Members Present: Brind Jepnson & Kent New Kink
Others Present: So ann Hellinkamp
Brief Minutes:
The meeting was called to order at 6:40. The
Is bruary 9 munities there approved until a motion
by Kent and a second by Brends.
Kent moved to accept the Claims as presented.
Blude Decorded, and the motion Carried.
There was a brug Ales cussion of the Junchase
arders on the agenda - Pool maintenance on
Rebuild of pump at water plant.
The meeting adjourned at 6:50.

Brisa Johnson
Chairman

Committee Paid:

Finance Committee May 11, 2015

The meeting was called to order at 6 p.m. on Monday, May 11, 2015 by Chairwoman Brenda Johnson at Carlyle City Hall. Members present included Brenda Johnson, Kent Newkirk, and Dave Laws. Others present included Judy Smith, Mayor Mike Burton, JoAnn Hollenkamp, and Martha Reinkensmeyer.

After reviewing the minutes from the March 9, 2015 meeting, Kent Newkirk made a motion to approve the minutes. Dave Laws seconded the motion. After roll call, all were found in favor.

After reviewing the minutes from the April 13, 2015 meeting, Kent Newkirk made a motion to approve the minutes. Dave Laws seconded the motion. After roll call, all were found in favor.

The first item on the agenda was the FY2016 budget. The Committee began reviewing the 2016 budget by each line item. General Fund, Corporate Office, Streets and Alley, Police, Economic Development, Civil Defense, Garbage Disposal, Hotel/Motel Tax, Motor Fuel Tax, Retirement Fund, Parks, and Playgrounds were reviewed. Adjustments and changes were made as needed. It was decided to review the remaining funds at a later date. However, due to committee reassignments, the next meeting was not scheduled. No motions were made.

The second item on the agenda was the approval of claims. Kent Newkirk made a motion to approve the claims for May. Dave Laws seconded the motion. After roll call, all were found in favor.

With no further business to discuss, Dave Laws made a motion to adjourn. Kent Newkirk seconded the motion. With all in favor, the meeting adjourned at 6:49 p.m.

Finance Committee Meeting May 19, 2015

The meeting was called to order at 4:28 p.m. on Tuesday, May 19, 2015 by Chairman Jason Edwards at Carlyle City Hall. Member present included Jason Edwards, Judy Smith, and Don Perez. Others present included Mayor Mike Burton, JoAnn Hollenkamp, and Martha Reinkensmeyer.

After reviewing the minutes from the May 11, 2015 meeting, it was decided that the Committee would not approve them at this time due to committee reassignments. None of the previous Committee members were present or on the current Committee. It was decided to look into this issue and approve the minutes at a later date.

The first item on the agenda was the FY 2016 budget review. The Committee began reviewing the 2016 budget by each line item. General Fund, Corporate Office, Streets and Alley, Police, Economic Development, Civil Defense, Garbage Disposal, Hotel/Motel Tax, Motor Fuel Tax, Retirement Fund, Parks, Playground, Social Security, Library, Sports Complex, Pool House Loan, Dare Account, Economic Development Revolving Loan Fund, Street Fair Fund, Water Fund, Sewer Fund, Electric Fund, and Electric Department Regular Projects were all reviewed and discussed. Adjustments and changes were made as needed. It was decided not to review TIF 1, TIF 2, and TIF 3 at this time as there will be changes made before the budget is approved. No motions were made.

There was no old business.

There was no new business.

There were no comments.

With no further business to discuss, Don Perez made a motion to adjourn. Judy Smith seconded the motion. With all in favor, the meeting adjourned at 5:35 p.m.

Finance Committee Minutes May 26, 2015

The meeting was called to order by City Administrator JoAnn Hollenkamp on Tuesday, May 26, 2015 at Case Halstead Library at 8:25 p.m. Previous members present included Brenda Johnson and Kent Newkirk. Current members present included Jason Edwards, Judy Smith, and Don Perez. JoAnn Hollenkamp was also present.

The first item on the agenda was the approval of the May 11, 2015 minutes. After reviewing the minutes, Kent Newkirk made a motion to approve the minutes. Brenda Johnson seconded the motion. After a voice vote, all were found in favor.

There were no public comments.

With no further business to discuss, Judy Smith made a motion to adjourn. Jason seconded the motion. With all in favor, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted, JoAnn Hollenkamp

Edited by Martha Reinkensmeyer

Finance Committee Minutes June 3, 2015

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Jason Edwards on Wednesday, June 3, 2015 at 10:10 a.m. at Carlyle City Hall. Members present included Jason Edwards, Don Perez, and Judy Smith. Others present included Mayor Mike Burton, JoAnn Hollenkamp, Brenda Johnson, Kent Newkirk, Jean Van Dorn, Gene Van Dorn, and Martha Reinkensmeyer.

After reviewing the minutes from the May 19, 2015 meeting, Don Perez made a motion to approve the minutes. Judy Smith seconded the motion. After a voice vote, all were found in favor.

After reviewing the minutes from the May 26, 2015 meeting, Judy Smith made a motion to approve the minutes. Don Perez seconded the motion. After a voice vote, all were found in favor.

The first item on the agenda was the final FY 2016 budget review. It was decided to review the changes made to the budget. The revenue was changed to \$1.4 million. The Park Board recommended that \$500 be added to IT Hardware and \$9,500 be added to IT Software for Funds 17 and 18. Also, \$15,000 was added to Fund 17 for a new grader. The Park Board also recommended that \$105,000 be added to Fund 21 for the new sports complex. This caused a lengthy discussion with Gene and Jean Van Dorn voicing their opposition to the sports complex. The Committee did make it clear that just because the money was put into the budget, did not mean the complex was going to be built. The TIF funds were calculated by taking the actuals from the last TIF payments and adding three percent. The DARE account changed due to the golf tournament. Finally, it was decided to add \$1.5 million dollars to Water under other improvements. This will be used to replace the water main under Old 50 when the time comes. JoAnn then pointed out that the actuals from FY 2014 and FY 2015 were \$10 million and \$9,998,000, respectively. The proposed budget for FY 2016 is \$13.4 million. No motions were made.

There was no old business.

There was no new business.

There were no other comments.

With no further business to discuss, Don Perez made a motion to adjourn. Judy Smith seconded the motion. With all in favor, the meeting adjourned at 10:55 p.m.

Committee: Finance Committee
Meeting Date & Time: 6,15 PM June 8th 2015
Meeting Place: City Hall
Members Present: Joseph Edwards, Don Percz, Judy Smith Others Present: Jo Hollenkomp, M.Ke Burron
Others Present: To Hollenkomp, M.ke Buston

Brief Minutes:

Meeting was colled to order at 6:15 by Japan Edwards

Don Perez Made a Motion To approve The Claims, Tily Smith Seconded all were in foror.

Meeting was adjoined at 6:23 on Notion by Don Ric + second by July Smith all were in favor.

hairman

Committee Paid: 10-12-15

Committee: Ti	nance	,		•
Meeting Date & Ti	me: Tuesday,	July 14.	2015 at 6:3	Jam.
Meeting Place:	, ,	Hall		
Members Present:	Joson Edurido	Oon Perez	July Smith)
Others Present:				•
	10 TO AT 18 A		*	

Brief Minutes:

Committee met to review claims.

Motion was made by July to approve claims, seconded by Don. Motion passed unanimously.

Motion made by Non to adjoin, seconded by July.
Motion passed unonimously.

Chairman

Committee Paid: X. 7.

Finance Committee Minutes July 29, 2015

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Jason Edwards on Wednesday, July 29, 2015 at 3:06 p.m. at Carlyle City Hall. Finance Committee members present included Jason Edwards, Don Perez, and Judy Smith. Police Committee members present included Jeremy Weh, Scott Diekemper, and Don Perez. Others present included William Leith and wife, Caley Meyer, Norman Dierkes, Jeane Engelhardt, Bill Ross, Brenda Johnson, Brandi Gustafson, Mayor Mike Burton, JoAnn Hollenkamp, Chief Mark Pingsterhaus, and Martha Reinkensmeyer.

After the Finance Committee reviewed the minutes from its June 3, 2015 meeting, Don Perez made a motion to approve the minutes. Judy Smith seconded the motion. After a voice vote, all were found in favor.

After the Police Committee reviewed the minutes from its June 24, 2015 meeting, Jeremy Weh made a motion to approve the minutes. Don Perez seconded the motion. After a voice vote, all were found in favor.

The first item on the agenda was the chicken ordinance. Chief presented both committees with ordinances regarding chickens from Carbondale, Illinois; Creve Coeur, Missouri; Clayton, Missouri; and Webster Grove, Missouri. Chief stated that the Committees will be able to add and delete whatever they want in an ordinance. He did point out that he felt that the Police Department should not be performing inspections. Judy Smith stated that the coops need to be secure and sanitary, manure is disposed of properly, there is an enclosure outside of the coop, and that the chickens look healthy. Don Perez then asked those present to add input. All those in attendance were in favor of allowing chickens within the city limits. Don Perez stated that there should be a limit on how many chickens an individual can have and that roosters should not be permitted. Judy Smith stated that a permit should be issued so it is known who has chickens. She then asked if this ordinance would pertain to Bill Ross, who has been grandfathered in and allowed to have chickens. JoAnn stated that this will not affect him in any way. Judy Smith stated that she and Don Perez would work together to set some parameters for an ordinance. Jason Edwards made a motion that Judy Smith and Don Perez will set some parameters for an ordinance and bring this information back to the next meeting on August 5, 2015. Jeremy Weh seconded the motion. After a voice vote, all were found in favor.

There was no old business.

There was no new business.

There were no any other comments.

With no further business to discuss, Don Perez made a motion to adjourn. Jeremy Weh seconded the motion. With all in favor the meeting was adjourned at 3:56 p.m.

Committee: Police / Finance
Meeting Date & Time: 8-5-15 3:30 for
Meeting Place: Carlyle City Hall
Members Present: Jereng Weh) Soft Overlanger, July (Smith, Och Perez), Jasch Edu
Meeting Place: Caryle City Hall Members Present: Jereny Weh Soft Overlander, Judy (Smith, Dun Perez), Jascofedin Others Present: Mark Project hous, Land Hallentamp, Mike Burton
Brief Minutes:
Don mode a notion to approve Finance Committee minutes from 7-29-15. Judy seconded the notion. All were in Favor.
Jason nade a motion to approve Police Committee minutes from 7-29-15. Judy seconded the motion. All were in Favor.
Judy presented a draft of the Chicken Ordinance, and She read through and explained everything. There was a unanimous decision to give it to the City Attancy to write up into an ordinance.
ere was No Old Business. Lere were no other Comments.
on made the Motton to Adjourn, and Judy seconded his Motion at Approximately 4:00 the meeting was Adjourned

Chairman A Weh

Committee Paid:

Committee: Finance Committee Meeting Date & Time: Monday Abyost 10th 2015 6:30 P.M. Meeting Place: City Hell Members Present: Taxon Educads, Don Perez Tudy Somith, Mille Burron Others Present: Brief Minutes: Meeting Colled to Older at 6:30 P.M. by Chairman Taxon Educads. Motion by Dan to Approve Claims not an 4:51. Tuly Seconded. All in fover. Motion by Dan to approve Construction bills for Madding Trost. Seconded by Tud. All in fover. Motion by Taxon to Approve all claims except 14-51-9280 Advertisament for street fair account until more information is provided. Seconded by Tudy. All in favor. Motion by Tidy to adjoin seconded by allon. All in fover. Meeting Adjoined as 6:45	
Meeting Place: Monday August 10th 2015 6:30 P.M. Meeting Place: City Hull Members Present: Taxon Educads, Don Race, Judy Smith, Mike Borron Others Present: Brief Minutes: Meeting Colled to Older at 6:30 P.M. by Chairman Taxon Edwords. Motion by lon to Approve Claims not on 4:5t. Tily Seconded. All in fover. Motion by Don Trapprove Construction bills for Muddox Trost. Seconded by Tudgeth in fover. Motion by Taxon to Approve all claims except 14-51-9280 Advertisament for street fair account until more information is provided. Seconded by Tudy. All in favor. Motion by Tidy to adjoin seconded by Don. All in fover. Meeting	Committee: Finance Committee
Meeting Place: City Hall Members Present: Tasen Educatos, An lerez, Tudy Smith, Mille Burran Others Present: Brief Minutes: Meeting Called to Older at 6:30 lm, by Chairman Tason Edwords. Motion by lan to Approve Claims not an 4:51. Tily Seconded. Ab in fower. Motion by lan to approve Construction bills for Maddex Trust. Seconded by Tudy All in fower. Motion by Tason to Approve all claims except 14-51-9280 Advantsement for street fair account until more information is provided. Seconded by Tudy. All in favor. Motion by Tody to adjoin seconded by Don, All in fower. Meeting	Meeting Date & Time: Monday Flyst 10th 2015 6:30 P.M.
Members Present: Taren Educates, An Perez, Tudy Smith, Mille Berron Others Present: Brief Minutes: Meeting Colled to Older at 6.30 PM, by Chairman Taron Educates. Motion by lon to Approve Claims not on List. Tily Seconded. All in fover. Motion by lon Trapprove Construction bills for Maddex Trust. Seconded by Tud. All in fover. Motion by Taron to Approve all claims except 14-51-9280 Advertisement for street fair account until more information is provided. Seconded by Tudy. All in favor. Motion by Tody to adjoin seconded by Don. All in favor. Meeting	
Others Present: Meeting Collect to Older at 6.30 PM. by Chairmen Tason Edwards. Meeting Collect to Older at 6.30 PM. by Chairmen Tason Edwards. Motion by Don to Approve Claims not on 4:5t. Thy Seconded. All in fover. Motion by Don to approve Construction bills for Maddlex Trost. Seconded by Tud. All in fover. Motion by Tason to Approve all claims except 14-51-9280 Advertisement for street fair account until more information is provided. Seconded by Tudy. All in favor. Motion by Tudy to adjoin seconded by Don. All in fover. Meeting	
Meeting Collect to Older at 6.30 PM. by Chairman Tason Edwords. Motion by lon to Approve Claims Not on 6:5t. Thy Seconded. All in fover. Motion by Don Toapprove Construction bills for Maddex Trust. Seconded by Tud. All in fover. Motion by Tason to Approve all claims except 14-51-9280 Advertisement for street fair account until more information is provided. Seconded by Judy. All in favor. Motion by Tudy to adjoin seconded by Don. All in fover. Meeting	
Meeting Collect to Older at 6.30 PM. by Chairman Tason Edwords. Motion by lon to Approve Claims Not on 6:5t. Thy Seconded. All in fover. Motion by Don Toapprove Construction bills for Maddex Trust. Seconded by Tud. All in fover. Motion by Tason to Approve all claims except 14-51-9280 Advertisement for street fair account until more information is provided. Seconded by Judy. All in favor. Motion by Tudy to adjoin seconded by Don. All in fover. Meeting	
Motion by Don to approve Claims not on List. They Seconded. All in fover. Motion by Don toapprove Construction bills for Maddox Trost. Seconded by Tud. All in fover. Motion by Jason to Approve all claims except 14-51-9380 Advertisement for street fair account until more information is provided. Seconded by Judy. All in favor. Motion by Judy to adjoin seconded by Don. All in favor. Meeting	
Motion by Don Toapprove Construction bills for Maddax Trost. Seconded by Judge All in Favor. Motion by Jason to Approve all claims except 14-51-9280 Advertisement for street fair account until more information is provided. Seconded by Judy. All in favor. Motion by Judy to adjoin seconded by Don. All in favor. Meeting	Meeting Collect to older at 6:30 PM, by Chairman Tason Edwords.
Motion by Jason to Approve all claims except 14-51-9280 Advertisement for street fair account until more information is provided. Seconded by Judy. All in favor. Motion by Judy to adjoin seconded by don. All in favor. Meeting	Motion by Don to Approve Claims not on List. Tily Seconded. All in fover.
for street fair account until More information is provided. Seconded by Judy. All in favor. Motion by Judy to adjoin seconded by Don. All in fover. Meeting	Motion by Don Frapprove Construction bills for Maddax Mort. Seconded by Jud. All in fovor.
Motion by July to adjoin seconded by Don. All in fover. Meeting Adjoined at 6:45	for street fair account until More information is provided. Seconded by
	Motion by July to adjoin seconded by Don. All in fover. Meeting Adjoined at 6:45

Chairman

Committee Paid:

Committee: Finance
Meeting Date & Time: August 31, 2015 at 8:30 am.
Meeting Place: CoxVIIe City Hall
Meeting Place: Orlyle City Hall Members Present: Toson Edwards, Tudy Smith
Others Present: To Hollenkomp, Rita Jugasmeyer
Brief Minutes: Meeting called to order at 8:36 by Tason. Pull call Jason, July Present
Ion Absent.
Fred Decker was asked to review our water Askits and annual
financial Report for year ending April 30, 2015.
Motion to adjoin was made by July at 9:30 Am, Seconded by Javon.

Finance Committee Minutes September 2, 2015

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Jason Edwards on Wednesday, September 2, 2015 at 4 p.m. at Carlyle City Hall. Members present included Jason Edwards, Judy Smith, and Don Perez. Others present included Mayor Mike Burton, JoAnn Hollenkamp, Jeff Taylor, Brenda Johnson, Gary Towell, Jennifer Towell, and Martha Reinkensmeyer.

After reviewing the minutes from the August 10, 2015 meeting, Don Perez made a motion to approve the minutes. Judy Smith seconded the motion. After a voice vote, all were found in favor.

The first item on the agenda was enforcing zoning which does not permit a business in a residential zone. JoAnn asked the Committee how it wanted to proceed with this. One option she gave was to have the citizen apply for a special use permit and then there would be a hearing. The issue of traffic flow was discussed. JoAnn stated that a business cannot impede traffic flow and that vehicles must be parked in a driveway. Judy questioned if there was no driveway, would it be permissible to park on the street in front of the house. Don suggested that existing businesses come in and register. They should be given 30 days to be registered. After the 30 days, a penalty could be applied. Judy asked what constituted a business. JoAnn stated that this will need to be advertised so that people know to come in and apply within the 30 day time frame. Judy suggested that existing businesses be given 60 days to register and that new businesses will need to apply for a variance and a special use permit. JoAnn stated that parking should be addressed. Judy stated that any complaints should go to Chief Mark Pingsterhaus. Don Perez made a motion that existing businesses have a grace period to register and that new businesses will need to apply for a variance and a special use permit and that Joe Heiligenstein shoud be contacted as to how this should be officially worded. The ordinance will be given to the Finance Committee before it is presented to the City Council. Judy Smith seconded the motion. After a voice vote, all were found in favor.

The second item on the agenda was the chicken ordinance. JoAnn stated that Joe Heiligenstein has cleaned up the language. JoAnn suggested leaving out the language about taking chickens away from owners until the Committee knows what to do with them. Judy Smith stated that she will call the Humane Society to see if it accepts chickens. Don Perez made a motion to add language about taking the chickens away from owners depending on what Judy finds out from the Humane Society. Judy Smith seconded the motion. The ordinance will then be taken to Council. After a voice vote, all were found in favor.

With no further business to discuss, Don Perez made a motion to adjourn. Jason Edwards seconded the motion. With all in favor the meeting was adjourned at 4:33 p.m.

Committee: Finance Committee
Meeting Date and Time: 9-14-15 6:30 p.m.
Meeting Place: City Hall
Members Present: Don Perez Tuly Smith, Tason Edwards
Brief Minutes:
Meeting was called to older by Jason at 6:30 P.M.
Motion made by Don to approve claims, seconded by Trdy Motion passed unanimously.

Motion to adjoin made by Don Seconded by Jason Motion Possed unanimously.

Meeting was adjoined at 6:41 P.M.

Chairman

Committee: Finance Committee
Meeting Date & Time: Sept 30 2015
Meeting Place: City Hall
Members Present: Vosan Edwards, Don Arcz, July Smith
Others Present: Mike Buston, Joe Helligenstein, Jo Hollankomp
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Brief Minutes: Meetry Called To other at 10 AM by Taron
Notion to approve Sept 2 by Don, Sconded by July, All in fover.
Joe Helligenstein informed us that he believes it would be
in our best interest Not to Make any changes to our
oldinances. He believes we should leave them as they
cere and handle each case on an individual bosis when
an objection comes up rather than "Grandfasher" people in.
after some discussion, a notion was made by flow not to

Make ony changes, it was seconded by Judy, All wire in hour.

With no new boisiness meeting was adjained at 10:33 AM.

Ohairman
Committee Paid:

Committee: Finance Committee
Meeting Date & Time: October 13th 6:30 P.M. City Hall
Meeting Place: City Hall
Members Present: Torson Edwards, Judy Smith, Dan Percz
Others Present:
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Brief Minutes:
Meeting was called to order at 6:30 by Jason. Committee reviewed the
Clams. Motion to approve claims was made by Don seconded by
Judy all were in fovor.
Motion to adjoin made by Judy seconded by Dan. All in fovor.
Meeting adjoined at: 6:32

Chairman

Committee Paid:

Finance Committee Minutes November 9, 2015

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Jason Edwards on Monday, November 9, 2015 at 6 p.m. at Carlyle City Hall. Members present included Jason Edwards, Don Perez, and Judy Smith. Others present included Jeremy Weh, Mayor Mike Burton, JoAnn Hollenkamp, and Martha Reinkensmeyer.

After reviewing the minutes from the October 12, 2015 meeting, Don Perez made a motion to approve the minutes. Judy Smith seconded the motion. After a voice vote, all were found in favor.

The first item on the agenda was to review claims. After reviewing the claims, Don Perez made a motion to approve the claims. Judy Smith seconded the motion. After a voice vote, all were found in favor.

The second item on the agenda was the tax levy. The current tax levy is listed below. After reviewing the tax levy and much discussion, Judy Smith made a motion to maintain the tax levy as is. Don Perez seconded the motion. After a voice vote, all were found in favor.

	Levy	Rate
Corporate	\$41,624	0.10987
IMRF	\$69,032	0.18221
Police	\$14,870	0.03925
Garbage	\$8,898	0.02349
Street and Bridge		
Park	\$29,832	0.07874
Playground	\$24,944	0.06584
Civil Defense	\$881	0.00233
Social Security	\$55,117	0.14548
Total	\$245,198	0.64721

There was no old business.

There was no new business.

There were no other comments.

With no further business to discuss, Don Perez made a motion to adjourn. Judy Smith seconded the motion. With all in favor, the meeting was adjourned at 6:19 p.m.

Finance Committee Minutes November 18, 2015

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Jason Edwards on Wednesday, November 18, 2015 at 8:32 a.m. at Carlyle City Hall. Committee members present included Jason Edwards, Don Perez, and Judy Smith. Others present included Jeremy Weh, Duane Nordike, Mayor Mike Burton, JoAnn Hollenkamp, and Martha Reinkensmeyer.

After reviewing the minutes from the November 9, 2015 meeting, Don Perez made a motion to approve the minutes. Judy Smith seconded the motion. After a voice vote, all were found in favor.

The first item on the agenda was the tax rate increase. JoAnn gave each member of the Committee a packet. The first page of the packet listed upcoming projects. The second page listed the surrounding areas' tax rates. The third page had a list of frequently asked questions. The fourth page consisted of a time table with twenty year projections of possible tax rates. The new tax rate would not include food, prescriptions, or titled property such as cars or boats. JoAnn stated that any money received from a sales tax increase could go to a specific fund so that there is a paper trail. The proposed tax rate increase could also be put on the March primary election. Judy Smith stated that two town hall meetings should be held. Don Perez made a motion to proceed with the tax rate increase of one-half percent. Jason Edwards seconded the motion. After a voice vote, all were found in favor.

There was no old business.

The third agenda item was new business.

- Duane Nordike addressed the Committee regarding his TIF agreement. The EDC voted in April to offer him a 70/30 TIF agreement. However, in the past, the TIF agreements had always been an 80/20 split. Duane added that he has been trying to get this TIF agreement since 2006 and would like to see the Council honor the previous Councils' precedent of an 80/20 split. Mayor Burton stated that the City is setting a new precedent and that there will no longer be any 90/10 or 80/20 TIF agreements. JoAnn stated that the TIF agreement needs to be generated based on the 70/30 split. She added that it cannot be put on a City Council agenda until she receives this from Duane. JoAnn added that this will be put on the Finance Committee agenda for December 14, 2015.
- JoAnn stated that Dave Redeker called the people who took care of the ducks last winter and told them that he cannot take the ducks and has no way of catching them or transporting them. She added that she would like to add the name of the person taking care of the ducks to the account at Pitchford Elevator and give them a \$250 utility credit to make up for their expense. JoAnn added that the duck population is down to 30. Judy stated that the person taking care of the ducks does not wish to be reimbursed. She also said that Dave needs to be asked to relinquish ownership of the ducks. JoAnn added that Dave needs to be told that the ducks are his and that he needs to come and get the ducks or let nature take its course. Jason said that Dave should be told that keeping the ducks in town would be an ordinance violation. Jason said that he would call Dave and tell him that he needs to take the ducks.
- Jason asked about the new bathrooms at the Park. Judy stated that the Committee should visit bathrooms at area parks. JoAnn called Jackie from the Corps of Engineers. She explained that

the Corps buys kits from a company called Romtec. It was decided that the Committee would go look at the Corps bathroom along with the bathroom at the Kingsbury Park District in Greenville, Illinois. This meeting will occur on Wednesday, December 2, 2015 at 8:30 a.m.

With no further business to discuss, Judy Smith made a motion to adjourn. Don Perez seconded the motion. With all in favor, the meeting was adjourned at 10:00 a.m.

Committee: Finance Committee
Meeting Date & Time: Dec 2nd 8:30 AM. City Hall + Road Trip
Meeting Place: City Hall + Road Trip Members Present: Javan Edurads, Judy Smith, Dan Aucz
Others Present: Derek Spanton, To Hollankamp

Brief Minutes:

Meeting was called to older by Javan at 8:30 A.M. After sill call Javan Don + Tudy were present.

Motion was made to approve Minutes from 11-18-15 by Don, Seconded by Judy All were in fovor.

There was no olf buiners .

There was no new business.

There were no Comments, other, or public.

Committee left on bathroom tour. We looked at restrooms at fatiliat Park +

Taycee palk in Greenville, and dom west + The bootramp at the corps.

After returning committee discussed what we wanted. In floor heating, changing station on both sides, Hand dryers, Trough floor drans like cet the Corps, Mechanical Room, 2 stalls women, Istall (Urinal Mens, Stainless fixtures, Metal Root, 8kylights, Appoxy floor, Stainless Stalls, · Motion sensor lights,

To and Derck will meet with HMG andget plans drown. To will also content Romtec and get gootes.

Motor to adjoin by Don, second by Tuly, All in fovor. Meeting adjoined at 11120 A.M.

Finance Committee Minutes December 14, 2015

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Jason Edwards on Monday, December 14, 2015 at 6 p.m. at Carlyle City Hall. Committee members present included Jason Edwards, Judy Smith, and Don Perez. Others present included Duane Nordike via cellphone, Brenda Johnson, Mayor Mike Burton, JoAnn Hollenkamp, and Martha Reinkensmeyer.

After reviewing the minutes from the December 2, 2015 meeting, Don Perez made a motion to approve the minutes. Judy Smith seconded the motion. After a voice vote, all were found in favor.

The first item on the agenda was the approval of claims. Don Perez made a motion to approve claims. Judy Smith seconded the motion. After a voice vote, all were found in favor.

The second item on the agenda was the Nordike TIF. Duane Nordike had previously asked the Economic Development Committee for an 80/20 split, but the Committee had recommended a 70/30 split. Duane asked that the Finance Committee consider the 80/20 split. JoAnn stated that the TIF agreement would be put in place in January of 2016 and paid out in 2017. She emphasized the TIF agreement cannot go retroactive to 2014. JoAnn added that Keith Moran advised her that TIF agreements must be put in place before any work begins on projects. Duane stated that a plan for the TIF had been made up with Ken Mehochko before construction began. JoAnn stated that Bill Gruen and Ken Mehochko had left it in Duane's court and that the actual TIF resolution was never done. JoAnn explained that the information she had found on the 2006 conversations showed an 80/20 split was discussed. Don stated that if that was offered, the City will have to honor that offer. Judy agreed with Don. JoAnn stated that Keith Moran told her that the City could get in serious trouble if it continued doing TIF agreements after the fact. Jason said that from this point on, all TIF agreements should be done before a project starts or there will be no TIF agreement. Don suggested a clause that stated that the agreement would be null and void if the paperwork was not returned within 30 days. After further discussion, Judy Smith made a motion to table the Nordike TIF until Duane could provide the Committee with paperwork that proves he was offered an 80/20 split. Don Perez seconded the motion. After a voice vote, all were found in favor.

The third item on the agenda was park bathrooms. JoAnn stated that after touring the bathrooms at Greenville and out at the Corps, she and Derek had met with HMG to discuss the bid process. Three scenarios were discussed. The first scenario was a precast kit from Romtec. The blocks for the walls would be purchased locally and the bid would be for just the kit as the labor the company would provide is quite expensive. Scenario two is for a stick built bathroom that would be built by a general contractor. The third scenario would be for a bathroom built by City employees. JoAnn added that in all three scenarios a lift station would have to be installed. No motions were made.

There was no old business.

The fifth item on the agenda was new business. JoAnn explained that there was an item on the agenda that addressed paying claims twice a month instead of at just the first council meeting. JoAnn asked the Committee members if they would be alright with not having a second meeting to approve claims. She

suggested that Kayla could email them a copy of the vouchers or that they could come in at different intervals to review the claims before the Council meeting.

There were no other comments.

There were no public comments.

With no further business to discuss, Judy Smith made a motion to adjourn. Don Perez seconded the motion. With all in agreement, the meeting was adjourned at 6:41 p.m.